Terrebonne Parish School District
201 Stadium Drive ¢ Houma, Louisiana 70360
Excellence in Education with a Commitment to Al

May 29, 2014

TO: Mr. Roger DeHart, President, and Members of the Board

FROM: Carol Davis, Assistant Superintendent, Instruction & Student
Support Services

RE: June Education & Policy Committee Meeting
As per Mr. Richard Jackson, Chairman, due to lack of agenda items the
June 2, 2014, Education & Policy Committee Meeting has been canceled.

Our next Education & Policy Committee Meeting is scheduled for July 7,
2014.

Summer is the perfect time to unwind, read a good book, and enjoy time
with family.
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c Superintendent & Staff Members
Schools & ERC Members
Ms. Lottie Beebe, BESE, District 3
Mr. C. Berwick Duval, Il, Legal Counsel
The Courier, HTV, Houma-Terrebonne Chamber of Commerce, Tri-Parish Times
Radio Stations ... KCIL/KXOR
Presidents ... TAE, TPA, A+PEL, Bus Drivers' Association, Food Service Association

Engage, Educate and Empower
Every Student, Every Day



